FEATHER RIVER RAIL SOCIETY

DATE: February 2021

ITEM: Funding Department Report
FROM: Eugene Vicknair
DONATIONS

We received a few donations in the last month, including some WP 705 donations, via PayPal.

COVID GRANT
We are in the queue for the California $15,000 COVID support grant. This would be applied toward store
personnel salaries. Hopefully hear shortly if we are approved.

SBA COVID GRANT
The SBA is soon to open a new COVID support Shuttered Venues Grant. Rep. LaMalfa’s office is going
to assist us in that application, which could be worth up to $80,000 for us.

2021 GRANTS
Shane Starr has shared with me some more possible grants for capital projects. These will require
cooperation with the city and / or county and big support from Rep. LaMalfa’s office.
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